RESOLUTION #17-1002-08

Approving Expenditure for Lieutenant Testing

Whereas, in order to ensure a fair, accurate and effective promotional process, the Fire
Department would like to contract with the Ohio Fire Chiefs Association to design and
administer the written portion of the Lieutenant exam, and

Whereas, the Ohio Fire Chiefs Association will develop an exam based on the needs of
the Liberty Township Fire Department and will administer the exam to the internal
candidates eligible for and interested in promotional opportunities.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
LIBERTY TOWNSHIP, DELAWARE COUNTY, OHIO, to approve an expenditure not to
exceed $2,000.00 payable to the Ohio Fire Chiefs Association for Lieutenant exam
design and administration.

Motion made by W and seconded by QLCJ’XJ’LQ/LJ”L,

Jd

Vote: | l £  Mrs. Eichhorn L‘ 2/0 _ Mrs. Leneghan %M_Dr. Mitchell

This Resolution shall be in force and become effective immediately upon its execution.

Ockt.2, 20179

Date Melanie Leneghan, Trustee
e

CERTIFIED BY: Dr. Jhomas Mitchell, Trustee

B b
Nancy Denatte, Fiscal Officer Shyra Elchhorn Trustee

Resolution #17-1002-08




Cathy Buehrer

L e
From: Tom O'Brien
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 9:14 AM
To: Cathy Buehrer
Subject: Lt exam written

Please draw up a resolution for no more than 2000.00 to Ohio Fire Chiefs to administer the written portion of the
Lieutenants exam.

1500.00 for a test designed by us to test the KSA’s we feel are important for someone to perform at the Lieutenants
level and 20.00 per person for publishing and grading the test.

We have 12 candidates but want to be sure we have enough to cover the cost completely , which should be 1740.00
Thanks!

Thomas J. O’Brien
EFQ/CFO/MBA/MIFireE

Liberty Township Fire Chief
740-938-2021- Office
740-334-5030- Cell

DISCLAIMER NOTICE This e-mail, together with any attachments or files transmitted with it, may contain confidential information belonging to
the sender, or constitute non-public information that is not subject to disclosure under O.R.C. Section 149.43, Ohio's Public Records Act. The
information in this e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee, you
should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail and
delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, do not disclose, copy, distribute, or re-distribute this e-mail or take any
action in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this e-mail. Nothing contained in this disclaimer notice by itself exempts, nor
should it be interpreted to by itself exempt, this e-mail from disclosure as a public record upon the proper submission of a request for public records
pursuant to O.R.C. Section 149.43, Ohio's Public Records Act.




